Fowler, Debra

From: Lee, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Fowler, Debra

Subject: FW: Appointment to Granville Advisory Committee
Hi Debra,

Please introduce this. Ald. Lewis appointing herself to the committee. Use this an appointment notification.
Sincerely,

Chris Lee
Staff Assistant

From: Lewis, Chantia

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Lee, Chris; Miller, Todd

Subject: RE: Appointment to Granville Advisory Committee

Okay, let's add me to the next cycle and check with the Mayor's office to get their nominations on for next cycle as well
so we can get moving.

-----Original Message--—-

From: Miller, Todd

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Lee, Chris; Lewis, Chantia

Subject: RE: Appointment to Granville Advisory Committee

Chris,

Please remove Ms. Goodwin. | believe Ald. Lewis wanted to be on the committee, could we add her to it instead of Ms.
Goodwin?

Thanks,

Todd Miller

Legislative Aide to
Alderwoman Chantia Lewis
Aide09@milwaukee.gov
414-286-2868




